Town of Parsonsfield Selectmen Minutes August 20, 2024

Attendance: Jeff Wright, JP Espinosa, Chris Gadomski, Trevor Sanborn, unknown lady.

- (1) Town Clerk Report. / Review weekly report Municipal Election is September 6th, polls open from 3pm to 7pm. Absentee ballots are available. Town Office will be closed September 2nd-Labor Day.
- (2) Review/Approve August 20, 2024 agenda/Selectmen reviewed/approved
- (3) Review/Approve/sign August 13, 2024 Minutes /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
- (4) Review/approve Bills (\$16,234.87 Payroll \$6,280.70) to be paid August 20, 2024, #4 /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
 - Review/approve Bills to be paid August 27, 2024, #5PP /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
- (5) Review ads/None
- (6) (1) Code Enforcement Officer Monthly Report
 - (2a)State Police Report Monthly Report /July's Report
 - (3) Animal Control Officer Monthly Report / ACO Application from James Hilliard
 - (4) Planning Board / August 21, 2024 @6pm meeting.
 - (4a)Appeals Board / None
 - (5) Comprehensive/ None
 - (6) None.
 - (7) Sacopee Rescue Monthly Report /July 2024 Report
- (7) Selectmen's' review/ signatures of approvals.
 - 1. Review/Approve CMP LED Street lights 15 year contract /Selectboard approved, continue to review light output on the LEDs /CMP provided list of Porter's LEDs if you want to look at the different LED average KWh per light to compare with Parsonsfield's LEDs list. /signed copy emailed to CMP. If any issues we the LEDs we will need the pole number and the closes 911 address in order to contact CMP.
 - Workshop- Salt Storage Building review by Civil Consultant/workshop August 27th @ 1:30pm/confirmed
 - Aaron Boguen request to use a room for annual HOA meeting September 26th @
 6:30pm/ Sent forms to be filled out/returned for approval: /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
 - 4. FYI: Spirit of America Foundation is asking municipalities to celebrate "Municipal Officials Appreciation Month" at an October Selectboard meeting.
 - 5. FYI: Preliminary 2025 State Valuation
- (8) Road Commissioner:
- (9). Selectmen updates.

Jen Lewis- Will send email to Judith Blanco (did get GEP approval) confirming she can plant native plants along Province Lake to help with erosion. Will check with Tri-Town on citizen's complaint Tri-Town would not take mattress.

David Bower- Suggest the Selectboard go with Consolidated on the Fiber Phone network. Much cheaper then Spectrum plus high speed. Was asked about Seaplanes on beach at Province Lake, will email them, yes..

Ed Bower – Waiting on fence pricing from Gorham Fence at Sokokis Sand/Salt Shed.

(10) Calendar/Notices: Electronics drop off September 14, 2024 2 Walkers.

Tire drop off October 12, 2024.

Youthfull Maine will be back August 22nd 3-4pm. (free Food) Community Café August 28, 20224 @ 11:30am

Commented [E1]:

Commented [E2R1]:

Debra Taber, Selectmen's Assistant	Edward I. Bower Jr., - Selectman Chairman
	 David Bower –Selectman
	Jen Lewis – Selectperson

(12). Workshop items: Emergency Action Plan/review MMA Risk management

Review (new) Paid Family Medical Leave law becomes effective May

2026. Needs to update Personnel Policy

Salt Storage Building review by Civil Consultant/workshop August 27th @ 1:30pm